
                                                                                          

          TOWN OF HUDSON 

            Land Use Division 
 

            12 School Street    ꞏ    Hudson, New Hampshire 03051    ꞏ  Tel: 603-886-6008    ꞏ  Fax: 603-816-1291 

 
 
TO:  Planning Board 
 
FROM: Brian Groth, AICP, Town Planner 
   
DATE:  August 18, 2022 
 
RE: August 24, 2022 Agenda Items Seeking Deferral 
   
 
Applicants for the following items on the August 24, 2022 agenda have requested to be 
deferred: 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Miara Transportation Site Plan              12 Bockes Road 
SP #05-22       Map 136/Lot 1 
Purpose of Plan: To propose to construct a 6,230 sf “hoop” structure in the 
rear of the existing property for trailer storage. Application acceptance & 
hearing. 
 

B. Shepherd’s Hill         Shadowbrook Drive 
SP #08-22                Map 177 Lot 5 
 
Purpose: to show the final phases of Shepherd’s Hill condominium, which 
consists of 118 residential units, parking and associated site 
appurtenances.  Application continuance. 

 


